: s
P Y
AHJC, 2 /GO _.‘../Oj 3
. k. 4

b Noverbor 1948

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE | -
ASSEMBLY GENERALE ~ CRIGHL: riicn

Duel Distributi-n

‘Third Seggiln
THIRD COMMITTEE

SUB-COMMITTEE 2

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING

Held at the ralais de Chai&lot, Faris
on Wednssday, 3 November 1948, 4t 10.45 a.m,

CONTENTS: v
Palestine refugees: third part'af the Progress Report of the Unitsl

Netfons Mediator for Pelestins: aid to refugess (A/648, A/689,
4/689/Add.1, A/689/corr.1, A/C.3/315, A/C.3/316, A/C.3/317, Afc.3/218,
Afc.3/6C.2M.1)

Chairman: Mr. do BEAUMONT France
Rapportevrs Mr. G. FEREZ C1iSNERCS Cuba

Any corroctione of this reccrd should be cubnmitted in writing, in
cither of the working'l&nguagos (English or Fronch), and within two
working days, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Dirsctor Official Records Division,
Roon 3015, Teleis do Cheillot.  Corrections should bo acccmpanisd by or
incorporated in a letter, on hoaded notupaper, bearing the spprorrictc
syrbol nurber and enclosed in an envelops marked "Urgont'.  Corrections

can be dealt with more speedily by tho servicos concorned if Iolegoticns

will be good enough slso to incorpernte them in o mime-grarhed copy of

the reccrd,



A/C.3/sC.2/SR 3

Page 2

PALESTINE REFUGEES: THIRD PART OF THE PROGRESS REPORT OF THE UNITED
NATIONS MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: AID TO REFUGEES (A/648, A/679,
£/689/ndd.1, A/689/Corr.1, A/C.3/315, A4/C.3/316, £/C.3/317, 1/C.3/318,
A/fC.3/sC.2/w.1)

Mx. GRUMBACH (France) asked when the Sub-Committee could hope
to hear the opinion of the Fifth Committece on articles 2 and § of the
draft resolution submitted Jointly by Belgium, the Netherlends, the United
Kingdom and the United States of Ameorica (A/C.3/315).

Mr. HILL (Sccretariat) ¢xplained thot 21l questions addressed
to the Fifth Committee by another Committec were conveyed through the
President of the General Assembly. Mr. Hill thought that in all
probability, the letter of the Chairmen of the Third Committce was
gtill in the hands of thc President of the General Asgcmbly, who should
communicate it to the Cheirmen of the Fifth Cormittec before the afternoon

rceting.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the necessary steps would be
teken to make sure that the Fifth Cormittee had that letter before it

beforec the afternoon mecting.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) remarkcd that he simply wishcd to avoid
a misunderstanding in order to gain time. He was, in fact, afraid
that the FPifth Committee would poctrone the cxamination of thosc articles
wtil the Sub-Cormittce had finished its work, whils the Sub Cormittee
was waiting to hear the opinion of the Fifth’'Comnmittce before continuing
its debates

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that exactly whet hic
delegetion had fearcd was ~bout to heppen, namely, thet that urzent problem
wae held up by preecedural questions. He asked thot the Secretary-Gencral
should intervenc without delay in order that the Fifth Committee night
gtudy thet urgent question. He elso agked that the Chairman of the
Sub-Committee, together with the Chairman of the Third Cemmittee, should
make a seri-official vigit to the Chairman of the Fifth Committee in

order to aveid any furthcr dc¢lay.

The CHAIRMAN replied thoat the remnrks made by thc Cuban
repreeentative would be taken intc considerstion.
/Mrs. MENON (India)



A/C 3§vC 28R 3

&g"‘

Mre., MENON (India) said that her doleogation hed understood
when the Sub-Co rmittee had been sot up, thot the lattor was to
oxamine the various draft rosolubions submitted to tho Third Committoo
as quickly as possible, in ordor to cralgamate them into one document,
and to allow the Gonoral ASSuFbly to makoe an appeal for-aid to Palestine
rofugees., - Tho Sub-Cormittus

discugslon on the provious day, and had not arrived at any conclusion.

, however, hecd wasted its time in fruitlsess
Also, the Indian delegation which had bson disposcd to vote in favour
of the croation of an ad hoc committec tho proceding morning, by the
evening folt completoly hostile to ite croction, bscause of tho delicate
questions which had beon raiscd during the discussion, Also, 1t appcared
from the report of the Mo@lator that there was already an organization.
which, in collaboration with cthor specializcd agenciles, dealt with
rofugeos, and whose headquartors wore at Boirut, '

The Indian delogation thercforc considercd that i1t would be enough
to aproint a Unlted Nations ¢1roctor, whe would be respongible to the
Seocrotery-Gonoral, ) o

Concerning the other proposals, the Indian delegation reservod tho

right to state its point of view lator.

Tho. CHAIRMAN. considerod that the tiﬁé had come to give the floor
to tho representative of tho Secrotary-Geonoral on that subject. He wculd
thus havo the oppoftuhity to reply to the mony questions which had been
askad bj‘represehtativos, while on ths othor hand the others, who had
intended to speak, would have the opportunity of -corpleting their

gtatements,

Mr. ANZE-MATIENZO (Bolivie) dsoply regrettod thet his uraft
resolution had provoked a futile discussion at tho two prececding rcotingo.
Ho realized that there had boen a sudden change of atmosphers the procceding
evening, and tﬁat there would bo no point in continuing the discussion,
because all tho roprescntatives had reccived instructions from thoir
Govornments and had already made up thoir minds. He thoroforc vithdrew

his draft resoiution.

Thé CHAIRMAN gaid that the Bolivian rovresentative had no
reason to regret ﬁhat he had submitted his draft resolution, The
discussion arising from that rcsoluticn had not buon usvlose;  on the
contrary, it had allowed a vory profitablo oxchenge of opinion, which

would, in any case, have taken place, sinco the Sub-Cormittes must await

/the constructivo



afc.3/sc.2/sr 3
Page &

the constructive plan of the Secretariat and the opinion of the Fifth
Committee on the financial aspect of the problem before making a decision.

The Chairman called upon the representative of the Secretary-General
to reply to the various questions which had been raised by representatives.
The speakers on his list would be given the floor aftarwards.

Mr, SUTCH (New Zealand), speaking on a point of order, said that
he wished before all, to thank the Bolivian representative for having
submitted his draft resolution and for having subsequently shown greet
understanding in withdrawing it. He also wished to point out that
several representatives had approved the idea of an advisory committes,
that .no-one had condermed it and that only one speaker had expressed some
doubts concerning it.

He wished to draw the attention of the Sub-Committee to document
A/C,3/SC.2/W.1 which, on page 1, mentioned & "emall policy committes.
There would therefore have been a discussion on that subject in any case.

MR, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), who spcke in
Rugsian, wished to state his delegation's attitude to the Bolivian
proposal. The most important part of that proposal was paragraph 3, which
suggested the establishment of an &d hoc board., That paragréph ghould be
studied at the same time as paragraph 7 of the draft resclution submitted
by the Pour Powers, The USSR ropresentative thought that the question
of the appointment of a United Nations director for Palestine refugee
relief deserved careful study., It was in fact the aim of the United
Nations to supply direct assigtance to Arab and Jewish refugees without
creating an entirely new organization, The appointment of a United
- Hations dirsctor, assisted by an advisory committee of representatives
of the specialized agencies, had the advantage tﬁat only the director
would be appointed by the United ﬁations, while the'greater part of the
expénaes would fall on the different specialized agencies.

In order to ensure the colloction of the funds, their distribution
and their use on the spot, what the United Nations needed was, not a full
edminiptrative machinery, but a technical organ charged with the
‘co-ordinction of the activities of the Red Cross, the International Refugee
Organizetion, the Children's Emergency Fund and the other bodies concerned.
Mr, Pavlov stressed the fact that that orgen of co-ordination should have
5 centralizing character, which was not envisaged either in paragraph 3
of the Bolivian regolution or in paragraph 7 of the draft resolution

of the Four Powers.

/As regerds



A/c.345012ﬁx<3
Page

A8 regeards paregreprh 1 of ths Bolivian draft resolution, the USSR
ropresentative thought that 1t was for each country to make a decision
on the date of the "Palestine refuzece day" and on the methods of
collection to be usod. '

With regerd to the second paragraph of the Bolivian draft resolution,
Mr, Pav]ov considered that, oxcept for the dates there mentioned, it
appoared acceptabls., ' »

With regard to the Socretary-General's memorandum, he considered that
1t would be desirable that, in that memorandum, the Secretary-Genoral
should makc his observations in tho form of an amendment to the draft
resolution of the Four Powers, and that he should state his attitude to
paragrephs 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the draft resoluticn, particularly to the
creation of a special fund, to the administretion of that fund, to the
establishmont of an administrative organ and an advisory committce, to the
appointment of a United Nationg directcr and to the functions of the
central organ of co-ordination, Since he hed not yet had time to study
the merorandum, the USSR rerrcsentative said that he would liko to hear

the ¢baervetions of the Assistant Secretary-Goneral on that point.

Mr. FEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he had understood that tho
Chairman had given the floor to the USSR ropfasontativo oﬁ e point of order
Mr, Pavlov, however, had spoken on the substance of the question; Mr.
Porez Cieneros askod‘that the intorpretution of Mr, Pavlov's gpesch should

be madc only when the othor spoukers on the Chairman's list had spoken.
]

My, PAVLOV (Union of Soviot Socislist Republics) pointed out
that he had not asked to speak on a point of order but that he had simply
wished to make some obesorvations on the Bolivian draft resolution and on
the Secretary -Genoral's msmorandum, concorning both substance and |
procedure. The USSR reproscntative said that he did not know, when he
had teken the floor, that there were others who wished to speak, aﬁd he
thouzht that he had beon tho only rcpresentative who had not broached tho
quostion. He consldored thet tho poétponanwnt of tho interrrectation

of his spcech would be a lack of courtcsy towards him.

My, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), Rapporteur, asked for the strict
epplication of the rules of procedure, and recelled that the'USSR delogaticn
had beer reprosentod in the Sub-Committee &t its preceding mesting and
thes 1t should thersfore bu acquainted with the menner in wh%ch debates

woro crrricd out; it would therefore have been courtsous to speak in the

[order



Lfc.382.2/8R
$12:3 [P0 B/R"S

order of priority laid dowm by the rules of procedure,

MM Mr, DAVIES (United Kingdom) thought that in order mot. vo hold
up the disoussion, the Committee should proceed to the immediate
interpretation of tho USSR representative's speech. He asked the
ropresoentative of Cuba to cede hils right to speak for the moment, while
he himself reserved the rIght to speak later. .

) Mr., PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he accopted the pfoposal
of the United Kingdom ropresentative., He asked, however, that in future,
whon e speaker made a épeech in & language which the chairman did not
know, tho latter should obtain the aid of the Secretariat in order to
avold the speaker making a{long gtatement on the substance of the question
undexr the preteit of a point of order. “

The CHATRMAN seid thet the incidont was now closed. He .
pointed out to the Sub-Committee that the letter from the President of
the General Assembly had not yet reached the Chalrman of the Fifth
Committee, but that 1t was understood that, as soan as 1t weceived 1t, the
Fifth Committee would discuss the pqints submitted by the Sub-Committeo

for congideration,

ANDRACS Bey (Egypt) declared that, although the Bolivien
delegation had Just withdrawn its amehdment, a nunber of the ideas it
contained had apparently been taken up by the representatives of New
Zealand end the USSR on their own account., He therefore wished to
clarify tho position once and for all,

The Bolivian proposal contained two maln ddeas. The first of
those, which was purely philanthropic, was the holding of a "refugees dsy'
for the purpose of collecting funds for rofugees from Palestine., While
not opposed to that idea in principle, the representative of Egypt shared
tho opinion of the representative of the USSR that the matter should be
loft to the initiative of individual Stetes, Furthermore, "refugees
day" had been fixed in principle for 31 January and would obviously not
produce immediate resulte; prompt action was, however, essential,
Finelly, the imposslbility of predicting the results of such collections
precluded any advence estimate of the funds available for future use.
That proposel must, therefore, be regarded as a subsidiary meassure end

1

ag a source of additional funds,

/The second



A/C 3450 2/ 3
Page
The second idea contained in tho Belivien proposel ernvisaged tho

sctting up of an ad hoc curmittee. The Egyptian ropresentative regarded
that proposal as unconstructive. In tho coursc of the provious meoting,
sevoral represontativos had ingulred what the functions of such a cormittes
would bo, -- whothor its oplnions would be advisory or binding end whoether
its headquartors would bo in Jerusalem, Geneva or Lako Success.  Thoy
had elso wonderced whother the composition of the cormittee would conform
to thc principlo of geographical distribution and whether the ccountries
providing the most subatantial contributions would teke pert cor thocs
~which would recoive and distributc relief supplies, The represcntutive
of Bgypt thought that discussion of all those questions could bo avoidsd
by rejecting the proposal to sot up an ad hoc committee.

_ Andreos Boy added that tho Secrotariat had indicated its

willingnoss to assumo cortain rusponsibilities in that sphers, to act

ag an orgen of centrelization and Co-ordinetion with = view to aggert lir:;
the funds requirod and to allocate thosc funds, lcaving it to the
spocinlized agonclos to take tho nocessary stops te distribute eid on

tho spot. .
‘ Ho emphesgized thqt there was & moral consideration to be borne in
nind in congidering the situation in Palestinc. That situation was
the indircct .and unpremeditated result of tho decision in favour of
partition taken by the Goneral Aesorbly cn 29 November 1947. ét thot
time it was perheps difficult to foresce thet the exodus of 500,000
Arabs would bo the indirect result of thet docision., It was
navoftheloss necogsary to assume the rosponsibilities devolving fren
that docisicn., The Secroteriat appeered to be tho approrriate orgen
tn asoume & responsibility incumbent upon the United Nations and %o
co-ordinate the steps to be ﬁaken in that sthere.

Tﬁe'representative OflEgypt wisghed to put forward throe
constructive rroposals. .

In tho first place, the draft four-Power resolution should be
drafted more précisely in order to indicate the policy the Secretarist
should follow, particularly with regard to the proporticnal
distribution of funds. Thero were approximately helf a million
Arab refugeses; the number of Jewish refugeos was small and was
estimated at 7,000, There was no doubt that the Jews must be aided
as well as the Arabs, but officials deallng with the problem at a
distance of écmo thousands of kilomstres might, on the basis of
cortain precedents, consider it desireble to divide the funds into
two equal parts., The Sccretariat must therefore be instructed that

relicf was to be distributed on a por capita basis and that cnly the
/numsrical



5:7.2/8C.2/5R 3
Tegs 8

numerical importanco of ethmical groups in need of asgsistance was to be
taken into account, ‘

In the seccnd place, the Egyptian ?epresentative thought the problem
'was essentially humsnitarian and that political considerations should not
be ihtroduced. But he was also anxious that his proposals should not be
interpréted to mean that the problem was limited to the provision ¢f urgent
relief and that, relief once given, the United Natioms should lose -
interest in the repatriation of refugees. It was clear from the Madiator's
report that, in drawing up estimates for a period of nine months, he .
A_énvieaged an ultimate stage of repatriaticn, which, by restoring refugees
to their homes, would at the same time restore their human dignity.

VWVhile limiting the question to urgent aid, the draft reddiﬁtion should,
thorefore, be so drafted that it did4 not. preclude subeequenb meesures to
ensble refugeecs to roturn to their homes.

In the third place, the represonta@ive of Egypt asked why the Third
Coumittee hed not yot considered paragraphs 2 and 9 of the jJoint draft
resolution, The Bub-Committee, for its part, appeared to be waiting for
the advice of the Fifth Committee before taking & decision, He was of the
opinion that the Sub-Committee should take decisions of principle as e
proliminary and should only refer to the Fifth Cormittee the financial
aspects involved in implemsnting the prinéi?iés-adépted.

Mr, ANZE-MATIENZO (Bolivie), speeking on e point of order, seid
that in the course of its work, the Sub-Committee should entirely ignore
the political aspect of the problem and should concern itself solely with
the humanitarian aspéct. That,had been the maaning of the Third
Committeo’s decision cn that point.

ANTRAOS Bey (Egypt) emphasized that he had welghed his words
carpfully and he had not intenmded any reference to the political glde®of
the quosticn, _ | y

Mr. PEREZ OISNERCS (Cuba), spesking on a point of order, said
.that he had on several occaéions requosted the strict application of the
rules of procedure with a view to preventing interruptions of the debate.
The intervention of the last ppoakers srose from rule 10k of the rules of
procedure, The right to reply was admissible, but only after all those
on the list of speakers had taken their turn.

/The CHATRMAN



A/C.3éSC.2/SR 3
Fago

The CHAIRMAN held that, in replying to the representative of
Bolivia, tho representative of Egypt had not infringod the provisicns of
tho rules of procedurs, The Chairman might accord the right tc reply
after the‘list of spoakerc had besn declarcd closed. He might do so
with oven greater Justification bofore the 1list had been declarcd clos&d. 
Aftor the representative of Cuba, there were still five gpoakers on tho
list. He asked whethor the Sub-Committec wishod to close the list of

spcakcrsg, who desirod to teke part in the gonéral debate,

% Mr, PAVLOV (Uniop of Scviet Socialist Republics), srezking on a
point of order, expressed tho view that tho debate on the Boliviuml
project and on that part of the greet Powers' yroject which was related
to it, might be closed after tho five specakers ~n the list had boen
heard, The Sub-Cormittes could then discuss the four-Fower draft.and
tho §ecretary-Generalfs meriorandunt as a whole, The dobate would still

bo of a general charactor.

Mr. DAVIES (Unitod Kingdom) felt thet it wae important not to
lose gight of the urgency of the rroblom cr of the need to conclude the
debate at the callest possible date, Ho suggested that the Sub-Committoec
ghould heer the Assistant-Secretary-Generzl at the next mesting, and
then, without clesing tho list of spoakors, should continue the genofal
debate, discussing the Socretary-Gonerdl’s mervrandun at the same time,
on the understanding that speakers con the iist would enJoy priority.

Mise KLOMPE (Netherlande) s2id she was prepered to waive her
right tc priority cn the strength of inclusicn on the list of speakers,
but roscrved the right to intervene in the discugsion of the. Secretery-
General's memorandum and to meke at that stage, the observations sho

head intended to make in the course of the gencral debate.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cubz) said it was undesirable to confuse
quogtlcng of procsdure with othor questicne. Whun a gensral discussion
wag held, speakers on the list had the right to reply and spokc in
their turn without being granted sny yriority. Articlc 104 gave the
rignt tco a further reply after the discussicn had been closed. That
view was confirmsd by the rocords of the Committes appoirted in 1946
to modify the rulss of procedure of ths Goneral Assombly; a Cormmittee

of which Mr. Fersz Cisnercs had beon a member.

/The Cuban



A/C.3/sC.2/SR 3
Page 10

The Cuban representative shared the views of the United Kingdom
and Netherlands representatives but wished to draw the Secretariat's
attention to paragraph (e) of the Secretary-General?’s memorendum, That
paragraph corresponded in prinoiple to the ideas contained in the draft
resoluticn of Bolivia, Mr, Perez Cisnsros expressed his surprise that,
after the discussion at the previous meeting, the Secretary-General
should have drafted so brief a paragraph, which did not provide an
answer to the questions raised by a number of delegations, The
representative of Cuba requested the Assistant Secretary-Gsneral to
elucidate the contents of paragraph (e) when meking his statement on
the Secretary-General?ls memorandumn,

Mr, Perez Cisneros recalled that the Bolivian propcsal had been
withdravn., There was therefors no need to refer to it again unless the
representative of the USSR wished to teke 1t up on his own account, The
reprosentative of Cuba reserved the right to spéak agein after the
Agsistant Secretary-General?s statement at the next meeting.

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m.






